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w— Gentlemen:

Reference is made to your letter dated May-17, 1972, in which
you express a need for something to document your status as an
preanization exempt from Federal income tax under section 501(c)
(3§ ¢f the Internal Revenue Code. From your statcment regarding
requests by potential grantor Foundations that you furnish them
with a copy of a letter from us "Ghich extends to Edgewooed College
its charitable exemption status as 4a non-proilt educational in-
stitution," it appears that you zlso wish to document youxr status
as. an organization that is mnot a privat foundation as described
in section 509(a) of the Code. '

Please be advised that our records show that a supplemental
group exemption letter dated September 2, 1971 was sent by—-is tO
the United States Catholic Conference, 1312 Massachusetts Aveonua, .

~ N.¥., Washington, D.C., 20005. In that letter we teld that the
-agencies and instrumentalities and the cducationzl, charitable
and religious institutions operated, supervised-or contrclled by
or in comnection with the Roman Catholic Church in the United
States or its territorics_or possessions, appearing in the Official
Catholic Directory for 1971, are exempt from Federal income Cax
rnder section 501(c){3) of the Cede.

Catholic
o]

Your organization appears in the 1971 Official ]
ison, Wisconsiln,

i
Directory in the section under the Diocese of Madls
at page 450. '

-

~ Please also be advised that in 1970 the Intecrnal Revenue
Service icsuod two letters to the United States Catholic Conferencs
‘at the Washington, D.C. address. The cumulative effecct ot thosa
letters, both of which are still valid, was to declarc that the
Roman Catliclic ormanizatious, on whose behalf notifications had
been made by the Lnited Stales Catholic Coufercnce to the Internnl
Revenue Service, are not private foundations, as that tecrm is de-

. fined in scction 509(a) of the Code.




~able to you so long as your parcnit OTrga

- ing.

(2)

Re: Edgewood College

The originals of all threc above-described conmunications shouwy
be in the possession_of Mr. Williem R. Consedinc, General Ccunsel

of the United States Catholic Conference. It secms reasonable to
assurie that his office would furnish you copies of the letters
upon. request. His telephone number is Area Code 202,659-6690.
Donors may deduct contributions to the agencies, instrumental-
fties ond imstitutions referrcd to above, as provided by section
legacies devises, rransfers or gifts

170 of the Code. - Bequests, - 1egc
to them or for their usec are deductible for Federal estate and gift

tax purposes under sections 2055,2106 and 2522 of the- Code.
1y, the letters arc applic-
nization continues to submit

jnformation on an annual basis necessary to maintain a group rTul-
No further action by you is necessary at this time. '

Since you are listed in the Directo

to the District Director,

We are sending a copy of this letter
ector for LExempt

'St. Paul, Mimnesota. He is your key District Dir
~ Organizaticn matters. Any question regarding your status oOx de-
ductibility of contributions should be addressed to him,
Sincerely yours, : ' .
O

, L /"Z:Z/*M

Chief, Rulings Sectiom
Exepplt Organizations Branch
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